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WASHINGTON
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BURTON G. MALKIEL October 31, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN
Counsel to the President

FROM: Paul W. MacAvoy QPii M Qx“~N§LV——2S/'

Three weeks have passed since the Aviation Act of 1975
- was announced. Since the announcement, this regulatory
reform initiative has received substantial editorial
support.

The Aviation Act was the lead news story -- and
favorably reported -- on both CBS and ABC Evening News
on the day of announcement. NBC also gave it full
coverage.

Editorials from the following publications are
attached at Tab A.

Baltimore Sun
Chicago Tribune
Dallas Morning News
Denver Post
National Journal
New York News

New York Times
Philadelphia Inquirer
Rocky Mountain News
Washington Post
Washington Star

You also might be interested in the following items:
Coverage by The Economist at Tab B.

Wall Street Journal analysis of the stock market effect
at Tab C.

Perceptive column by George F. Will at Tab D.
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PRESIDENT FORD'S PROPOSAL to reduce sharply
federa] regulation of the airline industry is a hig step in
the ri it direction. The airlines long ago outgrew the
l%:'hth’k“ﬁi regulatory svsiem they needed in their in-
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has cver gone b »\rur)i no matter how badly it was
managed because the Ci\B has worked out solutions to
financial problems by providing new routes or higher
prices or bvapproving mergers. )

I\ may wel! be that major changes wiil occur in the
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JOE L. ALLBZITTON, Publisher .
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An unscphisticated mind, one still cherishing airline vice presidents. In fact, the big carriers
‘copybook maxims of a free-enterprise economy, have become right comfortable beneath the
- might well be puzzled by the howl from the air- blanket of federal control, with its concern for

Y ilvnace mb bl armanteore ArE mantar v rva bt A ‘their health From firme fo tirmme of caurse the



TAB B







TAB C







TAB D









